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Metayer, Kenny

To: 8506176383¢( 2/5 )

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (850) 617-6383
Remote TN: 1(850)617-6383
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 9600
Sender:

HD: 2601018823)

I3 Voicemail System

Friday, August 12, 2016 9:53 AM
Metayer, Kenny

Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6383
FAX1502029793.71F
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Divigion of Corporations

Strome Consulting, LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed "Application by Foreign Limited Liability Company for Authorization to ‘I'ransact Business in Florida," Centificate of
Existence, and check are submitied to register the above referenced foreign limited liability conpany to transact business in Florida..

Please return all comrespondence concerning this matter to the [ollowing:

Terence Kannengicser and Scott Drake

Name of Person

Suome Networks, LLC

Firm/Company

222 Broadway, 19th Floor

Address

New York, NY 10038

CitysSiate and Zip Code

tkannengieser@strome-networks.com

- F-mail address: (1o be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this malter, please call:

Terence Kannengieser 646 603-3005
at{ }

Name of Contact Person Area Code Daytime Telephone Number
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET ADDRESS:
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Registration Section Registration Section
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Exccutive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:
[0 $125.00 FilingFee  O$130.00 Filing Fee & O $155.00 Filing Fee & O $160.00 Filing Fee, Certificate
Certificate of Status Cenrtified Copy of Status & Certified Copy

FLOST - 910/201 3 Welters Khawer Onling
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BLSINESS
IN FLORIDA

IN COMPHANCE WITH SECTION 8056902 FLORI) STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBATTID 1O RUGISTRER A FORFIGN LMTED LARIITY
CEORAPANY T TRANS 1T HUSINESY &N 1208 VAT OF i A2
Swome Consulting. LLC

I.
tNamie of Tareign Tamilcd Viabilny Compunys must metwde “Limited abity Campany. 1.0, . ar TLC, S

Uf naroe unavoilible. enter .Jllum.n:e namw adopied for the putpose of IrdllS.leg buginase in Floridz, The aiternate oame mis: in(ude “Limited

Liability Company,” “LL.C7or “L1LCT)
5 Delmware N 81-3308831
- J. ———r = AP ATe eul A
Jurisdictian under the faw ol wlidln tercige liouted linbiiity (FET number, i applizabla)

vatnpany i ofgnneed)

August |, 2016

4. DI0F i -
(Dute Tirst Transucted Dusindss in Flotiaa, o prinn 1o regisirimuin, } .
(See seotionls 5030004 & GO 0008, F S, w deermine prnuh\ bty ! "?"ﬂ
5 2122 Broadway, l‘)lh Fluot tew York, New York 10038 [E—
lél-‘ll'.b’llr
T TRTreet Addices of Pracipel €1l - i i'
b 222 Brondway, 19th Floar, Kew York, New York 10038 O

{Mailing Addrest)

7. Name and spres: s of Florida registered agent: (L0 Box NOT accepnble)

. C T Corporatinn Sysiem
Mame: T Corpe oy

1200 ‘aoulh Pinc Isl.s.nd R’ml

Ollics Address:

. 3332
Plantauun e !'furidﬁ_‘_“______
iy (Zip ende)

Registered agent’s acceptance:
Having beett namod av registered agent und 1o aveept service of process for the above viated fimited liabitity compuny at the place
designited in this upplicution, I hereby dceept the appointment us registered agent and agree o act in this capacity, 1 pather agree
0y complywith the provisions of aff stofietes relaiioe to the proper and coniplete perforimuace of my duties, ana }ae fomiliee with and
accept the obligations of my position as regisiered agent. £
ny: C T Carporation Svsu;nt! A
tlegistcred agent’s sigh:

8. The aame. 1itle or capacity and address of the person(s) who has/have authority 1o manage is/are:

Mork E. Supme, Manager 100 Wilshire Elvd.. Suite 1750, Sama Mumcu. Califonnia On401

Seott Lrake, Chiel Executive (hficer wDH Falls Way, Woodstooh, Gronga 30188

N

9. Altached is a certifictte of existence, no more thin 90 days obd, duly awhenticated by the oilicial huving custudy of records in the
urisdiction under the Jav of which it is crganized, (17 the certificate is in u foreign language. a transiation uf the ceetificate under vath

of the transisor must be submitted ﬂ

My\dlm; ulan a-:d\orlud perin

This document is executed in accordance with section 603.0203 (1) (b, Flovida Statures. | am aware thar any false information
submited in a docuimenl o the Departnient of Stare constituies a third degeee felony as provided for in 5,817,155 F.5,
Scott Drake

Lyped or prinize agme ol signee

FUAS™ 0 DI Woltor b Lake s lae
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE QF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "STROME CONSULTING, LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND

HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS

OF THE ELEVENTH DAY OF AUGUST, A.D. 2016,

ol

\)Juﬁmm Watinek, Seretary ol Brn 3

Authentication: 202814074
Date: 08-11-16

6055903 8300

SR# 20165329693
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gav/authver.shtml




